N
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAI, WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
AND
WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Commission on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise

authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legisiative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of

those members prasent, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action can be the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1, RECYCLED WATER
SERVICE EXPANSION PROGRAM AS CEQA-RESPONSIBLE PARTY
It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-1, approving and adopting the Initial
Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Addendum to these



documents and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

as a CEQA-Responsibie Agency; and

2. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager, or his designee, to file the
Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardino County

Clerk of the Board.

2. ADJOURN

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

|  Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are avallable on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54054.2 of the Government Code {(Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legisiative body, or, if legs than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the Jocal agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

“KICK THE HABIT” PRESENTATION -Tripepi Smith

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters fisted under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
| controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate dlscussion on these Items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
| staff or the public requests specific ltems be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate actlon.

A. MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the January 20,

2016, Board meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS

It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the

month of December 2015, in the amount of $19,602,753.89.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-1, PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA
ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

it is recommended that the Board adopt Resoiution No. 2016-2-1,
authorizing participation in the California Asset Management Program.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2, AUTHORIZING AGENCY ORGANIZATION
MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2016/17, in the amount of $238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-5 FOR THE INTERIM
APPOINTMENT OF A RETIRED ANNUITANT

it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-5 for
exception to the 180-day wait period Government Code Sections 7522.56
& 21221(h) and for the interim appointment of Ernest Yeboah, as a retired
annuitant, to the position of Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant
General Manager.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE CARBON CANYON WASTEWATER

REGIONAL FACILITY (CCWRF)} LAWN CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the landscape services contract to EcoTech Services, Inc.
for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements Project, for a not-
to-exceed amount of $124,000;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund revenue and
expense in the amount of $200,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
CONTRACT AWARD FOR ON-SITE FLEET VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of
Placentia, California establishing a two-year contract for on-site
vehicle maintenance services, with an option for two, one-year
extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the initial
two-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
contract with two one-year potential contract extensions.



H.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING, AND CONSTRUCTION
STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK &

Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc. for
on-call “as needed” project management, engineering, and
construction staff augmentation support services for a not-to-
exceed total amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

ADROETION OF RESOLUTION NO, 201623, _FOR_THE _USBR
WATERSMART: 2016 WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM

GRANT APPLICATION
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency to enter

into a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for a grant application
submitted on January 20, 2016, for the recycled water laterals for
the California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to

Increase Local Water Supply and Energy Efficiency Project
(Project);

2. Authorize the General Manager, Assistant General Managers, or

his designees to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

ADOPTION OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE FACILITIES MASTER

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program

Environmental Impact Report; and

2. Authorize the General Manager 1o file the Notice of Determination

(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

1630 EAST AND WEST
PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West

Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection, Project No.
EN15055, to J.R. Filanc Construction Company for $729,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of new aeration basin
membrane diffusers that the membrane diffuser reskinning services
for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) from OVIVO USA,
LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the
purchase.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A.

WATER PURCHASE AND STORAGE AGREEMENT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Water Storage Agreement between Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) for the purchase of up to 5,000 acre-feet of supplemental
water;

2. Approve the use of $2,700,000 of “one-time” incremental property
taxes to fund the purchase of supplemental water; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial
changes, to execute the Agreement.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLAN
It is recommended that the Board concur with the proposed initiatives and
findings as outlined in the Energy Management Plan.

AGENCY-WIDE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting
Improvements Project No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group
for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

REGIONAL CONTRACT AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL UPDATE

MID-YEAR BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT (POWERPOINT)

CHINO BASIN BOUNDARY UPDATE FOR THE 2014 SUSTAINABLE
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA) (POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE {(ORAL)




RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

TREASURER’'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
{WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

UNFUNDED LIABILITIES FOR PENSION AND OTHER POST-
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS UPDATE (POWERPOQINT)

WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

CONSERVATION & DATA INITIATIVES (POWERPOINT)
LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an ltem on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public Inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

P

o

D.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(February meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for March 3, 2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

. " CONFERENCE REPORTS

This Is the time and place for the Members of the Board to ieport on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 —
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION  54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. General Manager

9. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitles Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-17386, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Froofed by: _%




Declaration of Posting

[, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hersby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, February 11, 2016.

April Woodruff




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1H



.\ ®\ inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone ﬁ
Manager of Engineering

Subject: Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation
Support Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK & Associates, MWH, and
Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc. for on-call “as needed” project management,
engineering, and construction staff augmentation support services for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.
BACKGROUND

The Engineering and Construction Management Department manages the design and construction
of capital improvement projects, rehabilitation projects, and emergency construction activities for
the Agency. The current Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) has identified projects for
the FY 2015/16 through FY 2025/26 that are needed for rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion
of the facilities owned and operated by the Agency. The current TYCIP budget is in excess of
$600,000,000 in design and construction costs. To meet the demands of the TYCIP the Agency
solicited project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support services
for support in all phases of a projects life cycle. Utilizing consulting firms allows the Agency to



Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services
Contract Award
February 17, 2016

Page 2

supplement staff on an as needed basis. For example, the Agency is currently utilizing GK &
Associates for staffing augmentation to inspect and manage several capital improvement projects.
Based on changing needs and specialized requirements of future projects, staff anticipates the need
for a larger pool of resources in order to augment with the “right” staff for the project needs.

Staff issued a solicitation and received 12 proposals through The Network online solicitation
system. Each proposal was evaluated by representatives from Contracts and Facilities Services,
Engineering, and Maintenance. Each firm was rated by the panel members in accordance with the
rating categories established in the RFP.

Based on the evaluation of fee schedule rates, qualifications, and experience, the panel determined
that Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK & Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
are the best value for the Agency. These contracts will assist staff in maintaining project schedules
and keeping costs within project budgets. The four selected firms provide a diverse set of skills for
the Agency to draw from in order to meet the specific needs of the projects.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the Agency’s Fiscal Year Budget as a result of this action. These
contracts are for work, which will be required on various projects at various times throughout the
next three years. The funding for this work is included in each individual project and department
O&M budget under various program funds. No separate funding source is required for these
contracts.

PIG:CRB:88:dm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16022 Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support
Services Contract



Jswebeuely uononsuon) jo sebeuepy Aindag
Zopusy plaeq LO131510 3ILVM TVAIDINNW VY

A ST b

Buuesulbug Jo .__mmmmms__ | A>uaby sanijin andwiz pupjuj
Id ‘suojS T UNeys

- TN

. ¥ 4 N ) | ek
e IF b o - L
n,u.__.__n....uﬂ?.m AT N LT e

=Y - S LSS




LDALSI0 AIIVAL TVDINAW ¥

. Loushy SHRIN A puBjo] ﬂv

SUOISUBIX® Jeak auo aAlNDasuUOo? Jnoj [euondp =

000°00S° 1 $ JO sjunowe pasoxa O} JON =
WLIS] JeaA 2aly) [enlu] =

:SpJeme 1oBJ)U09 Ja)sew a|dn Ny =

spJepuels Aisnpul yiim
aoUBpIo2O. Ul B1BD JO [9A3] 3Y] UIIM pauliouad 0] SaOIAISS =
Joddng uoneuswbny
jyels uononsuo) pue buussulbug ‘Juswasbeuep 100l0ld =
:S82IAI9S BUIMO||0) 8Y] BPIAOIH =

(dIDAL) ueld uswanoidw [eyded




ADTHULSHE BAIVM TVAIDINGW ¥ <

£ Aavatiy s3I o4dw3 puDi} ﬂu

}obpnq
100f01d |enpiAlpul yoes Ul papnjoul SI jJom SIYy) Joj Buipuny Byl =

sjobpng JeaA [eosid s Aouaby oy} uo Joedwi }08lIp ON =

810A09y)|
108load Bulinp smainal ajnpayos pue ‘AJjiqelonlisuod ‘buliesuibuy =

:Ul 9s11adxa JO |9A9] |euolippe Ue SIay) =
sjoslold Juswabeuej 19SSy pue soueUSUIBY =
s108(014 Jusweanoidw [elden «




ADILISKD BALWAM TVSIDINNIW ¥

t A2uaBy S 24duig pusya] ﬁ.w

"0U| ‘BunNsSuo0’) S8)eIN0SSY ¥ 92B|IBAA
HMWN

S9)eIN0SSY ¥ YO
'ou) ‘si1esulbuz ojjole)

saweN Auedwon

pJeme ]OBJIU0D 10) papuswiwosal Buliaq ale sjueynsuod () JN0{ =
Jels payiienb ainin) apiaoid 0} AjIqY =
aoualladxy
jjejs pajuasaud Jo suoneoylienyd) =
5 | a|INPayYos 994 =
3y Jo [eued Jaquiaw g e Ag _oow: m_._Q_._o uoneneAs d4y =

s | ]

 UO panlaoal sjesodoid (Z1) onem]




LDIH151G BLVM WVADINOW ¥

S AouaBy SHYRI AALS PUDIa] fw

L_m::mE mE.@:ae.mmu Ajjealiatioos pue Aol e L pajlalusiail

| pue paubisap 24e sisajoid [enaes ainsua (1 7T 1B aaloRlqo [eos) ssaulsng &ﬁm&mm

__ EmEmmmmmE 12]BMBISEM S, Autmmq mE .,E ped si EmE.aszm Hm.a:ao J8jsetu al L

"S]JOBIJUOD 8Y] 9)noexe 0) Jobeuew |esouab
9y} 8zuoyne pue ‘j1oBIUOD Yoes 10} 000‘'00G'LE JO uNnowe [B)0} poasIXe
-0}-]oU B 10j seoIAleg Joddng uoiejuswbny yeis jueynsuon pue ‘Bulssuibuy
‘Juswabeuepy Josfold pspasu se, |[Bo-uo 1o} ou| ‘Buinsuon) SeleINoSSY
1 80B||epA Pue ‘HAAIN ‘Seleloossy ® M9 “ou| ‘siesulbug ojjoien) 0] S}oeljuod
Jojsew Jeah-aa1y) ue srosdde si0j0a1Iq JO pleog Oy} Jey) Spuswiwooal Jjels




& ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
« A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002051
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc., with offices in Corona,
California and Park City, Utah (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Carl Wallace, PE
Project Manager
Address: 1655 E. 6% Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879
Telephone: (951) 966-7774

E-mail: carl@wallace-cm.com

46000002051 {RW) Page 1 of 13
01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the governing
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Contract Number 4600002051 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

GAhoh =

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

» No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)).

» No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dise/disepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance meonitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

48000002051 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002051, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all
required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

46000002051 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



H. EITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:

a.

b.

shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fithess for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

|.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a.

b.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foom number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

46000002051 {RW) Page 4 of 13

01/26/2016



d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention

must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and voiunteers:;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,

the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the

46000002051 (RW) Page 5 of 13

01/26/2016



Consuitant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days' in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomnia.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subconfractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Cerificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of

46000002051 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its direcfors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney's fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or wiliful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be fo the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole

46000002051 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant’s scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conlflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11.Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such emor deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consulfant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12.Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise

46000002051 (RW) Page 8 of 13
01/26/2016



provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Faiiure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager’s resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant’s written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEOQO/GM’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). [If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs assoclated with such appeals, including but not limited

46000002051 {RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager andfor Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

46000002051 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material. Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests fo assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,

46000002051 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consuitant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infingement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

Consultant: Ms. Cathy Wallace, SPHR
President
Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
1655 E. 61 Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be

46000002051 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

RIGHT _TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review andfor audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or furnished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Cathy Wallace (Date)
General Manager President
46000002051 (RW) Page 13 of 13

01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe} and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



® o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFl's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal enfries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

wn

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. in the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANL! EMFIKE U 1ILI T IED AGENGLY

QL Damsmaiaea CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Contract Dafe:
AOQress: OMTACT NG
Frone No.:
[PTOJ. ame & NO:_ RP-T IMPTOVEITTENTS ProJect, ENTIXKX
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Orlglnal Total This Period Tofal to Date Progress | Remaining
Line L Contr. Value From: 9172015 From:  9/8/2015 to Contract
PONo. | ygm |  WES Element No. emiPescrigtion To: 93012015 To: 93072015 | Date | Value
No. Amount ($) | % Complete [Amount (5)] % Complete | Amount (3) |% Complete| Amount (3) |
450000 | 1 |ENT5xx.00.F.DNG0 50% Design Services §0.00]  #DIvio! $0.00 [ #DIV —$000 | #DNVAI $0.00
' 2 |EN15xxx.00.F.DNB5 85% Design Services $0.00] #DIVID! $0.00 [ #DIVA! $0.00 | #DIVIOI $0.00
3 |EN15xxx.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00]  #DVAl $0.00 [ #DIVAI $0.00 [ #DIVR! $0.00
4 |EN15xxx.00.G.CNSW.00.AConstr Support Services #OIVIO! $0.00 | #DIVAI §0.00 [ #DIVO! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contract] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended J Totat This Perlod Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. :E':I: WBS Element No. Amendment Description Contract Valu F".’I.l:; Frcfrr:; Dt:lae c;::‘?t
No. Amount (§) | % Complste [Amount ($)| % Complete | Amount{$) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
$0.00 $000 | 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subfotal Contr. Amendma $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 — $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amendme 0.00 T §0.00 $0.00 T s000
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From: 9772015 | From:
o WaWZoTE | 19
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 jmount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 jmount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ —Y0.UU | Prior Payments I SO0 |
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 huthorized Time Extersion: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | ContractTime Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/(!
Balance of Contract [ $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Tile: Signature; Date;

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer:

Deputy Manager:
Dept Manager:

Dale: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM;

Date;,
Date;

Date:

General Manager:

Date:

12/812015



Exhibit C



Wallace & Associates Consulfing, Inc.
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE
June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2017

Inland Emplre Utllities Agency

Fully Burdened Billing Rates

Paosition Rate / Range
Principai-in-Charge/Project Manager $ 18500 to $ 22500
) Carl Wallace, PE 3 185.00
", |Project/Construction Manager $ 18500 fo § 20000
: Jeff Schippers $ 17500 [
Joey Gutisrrez, PE. PMP $ 175.00
Joe Aroyo, PE § 16500
Peter Ramey, PE $ 165.00
Ruben Trigueros, PE, QSD § 165.00
Yurl Boiarsky, PMP, EE - CM/Scheduler [} 165.00
CM/Inspactor $§ 11500 to § 14500
Doug Blols, PE, QSP, QSD $ 120.00
Ken Cope $ 12000
John Reidinger, B- Licencs § 12000
Barry Safa $ 12000
Walt McCurry $ _120.00
Gordon Lewss, PE (ret) $ 120.00
Project Engineer $ 11500 o $ 130.00
Buddy Jones __Project Control Design S § 125.00
Chefsea Porche Cost/Schedufer $ 12000
Berry Safa, PE 3 12000
Doug Blols, PE, QSD $§ 12000
Gordon Lewis, PE (ret} § 12000
Steve Rosales $ 150.60
Senlor Construction Inspector (Prev Wage) $ 11000 {0 $ 130.00
Phil Fikes $ 110.00
George Hartmann, PE $ _ 1160.00
Boh Peters $ 116,00
Cooly Smith $ 170.00
Donaid Romaine $§  110.00
Raymond Gary $§  110.00
Kon Hauck §  110.00
David Hatcher § 110,00
Richard Scott L] 110.60
Dave Romerg, QSP 3 110.00
Pete Ayala $ 110.00
Chuck Larson $  110.00
Greg Moses $ 110.00
Bl Eckman $  110.00
Tom Mitchelf $  110.00
Ken Burris §  110.00
Eric Maher, Q5P $ 110.00
Tom Hall 3 110.00
Bob Cartwright, ICC $ 110.00
Jack Milan, ICC $ 110.60
ject Administrator/Labor Compliance $ 7500 1o $ 125.00
Kathy Keating 3 125.00
Heldi Negper § 8500
Adminisirative Assistant $ 5500 to § 70.00
Kim Brown $ 70.08

NOTES:

Rates include riscelianeous related costs: professionat liabliity 'nsurance, overhead, vehicle, vehicle insurance, fuel, vehicle
malntenance, laptop computer, heat gun, probe, smart ievel, cell phone and caling plan, digital camera and standard too's and

equipment. All other direct expenses will be billed at cost plus 10%.

Overtime for full time Inspection staff will ba charged at 140% of the regular hourly rate. Double time for full time staff will be
charged et 130% of ragular hourly rate. Saturdays will be charged at 140%, Sundays and holidays will be charged at 180% of the
regular hourly rete. Part time staff wil be 150% of base rate for ary Overtime and Saturday and 200% of base rate for any doubls

time, hol'days and Sundays.

Subcorsuitant rates wil be marked up by 15%.

A shift that begins between 2:00pm and 4:00am, during any twerty-four hour period is subject to a twelve and one-half percent

{12.5%) di¥erential increase.

[Mallace sAssociates

cohsRlling, Ine.




b
w Inland Empire Utilities Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002054
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
» 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates with offices in
Diamond Bar, California (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of

project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment

are as follows:
Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone; (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultants: Ghazala Khan, P...C. and Ryan A. Walker, P.E.
Project Managers
Address: 3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765
Telephone: (909) 595-1940
E-mail: gkhan@gkandassociates.com
46000002054 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER _OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Contract Number 4600002054 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

U

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Indusirial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)].

» No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/disepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through

February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION. and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002054 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consuitant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shali be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002054, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.orqg .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the petformance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemnible adverse impact on the business or reputation of

the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shali advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’}. Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consuitant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002054 {RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single fimit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto,

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liabllity insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers:
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any

46000002054 (RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed 1o state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days'in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submitial of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

46000002054 (RW) Page 5 of 13
01/26/2016



J.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, fo the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant

only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep

itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consuitant or
its employees.

. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this

Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of

Califonia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker

for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

46000002054 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney's fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent

- permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant’s actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9, Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11, Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate fo serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardiess of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shail correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after

46000002054 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:
a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in

accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, fo submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to

resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. [f the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7} calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEQ/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002054 (RW) Page 8 of 13

01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are

acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in fum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a

neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attormeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work

performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002054 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/2612016



Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Govermment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consuitant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared:;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material. Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has tifle as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

46000002054 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shail procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consuitant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002054 (RwW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Coniracts and Facilities Services
Iniand Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

Consultant: Ms. Ghazala Khan
President
EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates
3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consuitant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consuiltant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant

46000002054 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, efc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: EC & AM ASSOCIATES, INC., DBA GK
AND ASSOCIATES:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Ghazala Khan (Date)

General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002054 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency's sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capitat improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



22 R

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shail adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency's project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates wili be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may inciude but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



i " fong € e e AL §

A ML AL WAITE BISTRR T

INLANL EMPIKE U HLITIED ASENG T
CONSLULTING SERVICES INVOICE

Tompany: ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Confract Date: nvolce Date VAR
AKress: CONTECT RO, A0X0X  [TEUA PTOJECT Wamage ] '
Fnone No.: Jamal Lugno!
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Origlnal Total This Period Total to Date Progress ﬁamnlning
Line L Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From:  9/8/2015 to Contract
POMNO. | o, |  WBS Eloment No. hemDescription To: 913042015 To: 8302015 | Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete [Amount (3)] % Complete | Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
5000 | 1 [ENTSOXO0.F.ONG0  |50% Design Services — $0.00] %DMl $0.00 | #DIVA! $000 | 7DVl 5000 |
7 |EN1500.00.F.ONES 85% Design Services $0.00|  #OVA $0.00 | #DIVA! $0.00 [ #DIVOI | $0.00 |
3 [EN15ox 00 F.DFLP Final Design $0.00]  #DwAl ~ $000 [ #ONA §000| #Ovml | s0.00 |
4 [EN1500:00.5.CNSW.00.ATl Constr Support Services #DIVIOI §0.00 | #DIVA “$0.00[ #DIVOI | s0.00 |
ubtotal Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Period Total fo Date Progress | Remaining
PONo. | L"® |  WBSElemontNo. | Amendment Description SHact Vahue F"’T':; F"’T':; Dt:te c;::’:'“
No. Amount (3) | % Complete [Amount (3)| % Complete| Amount (3) | % Gomplets| Amount (3] |
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme] —$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 T 5000
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From: 9172015 | “From:
0.~ SRW20TS | Io:
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 jmount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 jmount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | Y000 | Prior Payments I 30.00 |
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date: ~ 10/9/2014
Contract Duration; 365
Contract Complefion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 huthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Confract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired: ~ 102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Coniract Work Complete: ~ #DIV/0I
Balance of Contract [ $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Tithe: Signature; Date:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:

Praj. Engineer: Dale: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager:
Dept. Manager: Date:

Date:

Date:

127872015



Exhibit C



Fee Schedule

GK & ASSOCIATES

STANDARD HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 2015
EFFECTIVE FOR ONEYEAR FROM $IGNED CONTRACT DATE

Hourly Rate

Prinopal v il s . %97
Project Director ' ' 'T T 6D,
Project Manager - i ' . ___54
Projct Englneer .~ " s .. $1%8
Construction Manager ' T ] 3138
Scheduler i , ‘ . $123
Dedgper , : > i 3] s
Draftsperson (CADD) ' . 106
Inspector " T T
EngjneenngAldeiMrnlnnmon, ‘ F - _ | - §80
Expert Witness Uz o [ 5399
FlmnchllEngineenngArmlyst ] , _ - Rl o
Sr.Plan Check Engineer ~ - = e . 3108
ir. Plans Checler ' : “$91
Buliding Plan Check Engineer _ : o = T 3106
Srﬁémﬂ‘Adminl‘t&amr =L L ' 4. ee
junlurGonsn'uctlon Engineer. - ' -, U T
Senjor Bulldmgﬂnspecmr pmmlmg jf ymremployment erm) Wi 1$!;‘22 =
CammulonOfﬁceEngﬁeerﬂyearempfmnmwm) e TIgB0
Administrative Professional (] year employment term) B o1 = Al L.
Budding Inspector/Checher , — N TR
Permhit Specialist -~ . 1 s,
Code Enforcement Officer | -l : R -
Traffic Engineer _ ' -  $l44
Associate Traffic Engineer ) — “$101
Geotechnical Engineer ' _ ) §154

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

Project Management, Engineering & Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services




“_ : \ " inland Empire Utilities Agency
W, 1

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002053
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Caiifornia (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc. with offices in
Pasadena, Califomia and Broomfield, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as
Consultant), for provision of project management, engineering and construction
staff augmentation support services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assighment
are as follows:

Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.o

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Ms. Luanne Bean, PE
Project Manager
Address: 300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone: (626) 568-6118
E-mail: juanne.bean@mwhglobal.com
46000002053 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the governing
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Contract Number 4600002053 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

I o

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)].

. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/disepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

- This project Is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

£ TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

46000002053 (RW) Page 2 of 13

01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002053, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. Ali invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. !f performance of the Work falis behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consuttant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (‘Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract i Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002053 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foom number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shail apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobiie Liability,
including any auto.

¢. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officlals,

46000002053 (RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shalf not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the {imit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

¢. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days' in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitied insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time,

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

46000002053 (RW) Page 5 of 13
01/26/2016



J.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomnia 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

R e e e e e e et

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consuitant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

_ Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant

only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep

itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jutisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all imes observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this

Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

_ Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of

California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

_ Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker

for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable

collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,

46000002053 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be furnished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Inferest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a pericd of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consuitant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall

46000002053 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. if the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:
a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in

accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to

resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. |If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within thirty (30) calendar
days after recelving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within thirty (30) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). f Consultant is not safisfied with any such resolution by the
CEQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002053 (RW) Page 8 of 13

01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, If so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are

acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a

neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemnardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not imited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Reauirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work

performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP_OF MATERIALS AND DQCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002053 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shali pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shalfl retain such Documentation in a controlied access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

46000002053 {RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and fransfer same to
Agency.

b. if Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, imevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hammless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation,

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002053 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box €020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

Consultant; Mr. Jaime Burrola
Regional Director, Construction Management Services
MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc.
300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposali without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any fime thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such temmination, the Agency shall pay Consultant

46000002053 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Randy Lovan (Date)
General Manager Principal-In-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002053 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consuitant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consuitant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Depariments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
{Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to suppoert a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

. Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANL EMPIKE U 1L IED AUENUT

'Lw—i“—'——m“’" CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Compary Pay Est. No.: Tontract Date: Tinvoice Date: THTErZ0TS
AOUress: GO NG G0-X(X — [IEUA PIOjRCIWaNzager: [TMS Ferge: From. /2ot |
Fnone No.: Jamal Lugno! bO: - WU
= . MVOTCE MO, CONSUR REr  XXKXXX |
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Oniginal Total This Pefiod Total to Date “Progress | Remaining
Line . Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From: 9/72015 to Contract
PONo. ||  WBS Element No. Rem Description To: 9/30/2015 To: 9402015 |  Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete [Amount (3)] % Complete] Amount () | % Complete| Amount {$)
A5000x | 1 |EN15%00x.00.F DN5D 50% Design Senvices ~$0.00]  #DWA0I — $0.00 | #DV! $0.00 | #DVID | 5000
2 |ENT50w.00.F.DNBE 85% Deslgn Services $0.00 #DIVIOI $0.00 | #DIV/OI $0.00 | #DiviD! $0.00
3 |EN150x.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00 #DIVIOL $0.00 | #DWVI! $0.00 | #DIvV/O! $0.00
7 [ENT50x.00.G.CNSW.00.AT Constr Support Services #OIVAI $0.00 | #DWRI $000 | #DVRI | S000 |
Subtotal Original Contra ~ $0.00 — $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: _
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. t:‘r: WBS Element No. Amendment Description Contract Valug Fr?r':; F“.’;:': Dta‘:e C;::::ct
No. Amount (3] | % Complete JAmount (3)| % Complete | Amount (§) % Complete| Amount (5) |
$0.00 ~§000| 0% 0%
£0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% - 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme! $0.00 ~ $0.00 $0.00 — $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme 000 $0.00 T §0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From: . on72015 | From:
10~ 9RUZTTY | o
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 fmount Earnd Orig Confract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 jmount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | YO0U | Prior Paymenis =ﬁ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
" Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 pwthorized Time Extension: ¢
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Tolal Payments fo Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges §0.00 | ContractTime Explred:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete: ~ #DIV/0I
Balance of Contract | —$0.00
Consultant Approval:
Title: Slgnature: Date:
tnland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Enginger. Date;___ ExecMgr. /Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Cept. Manager. Date:

12/872015



Exhibit C



@ pwr.

EUIL.DING A BEYTER WORLD

December 8, 2015

Intand Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Averiue, Building *A”

Chino, Galifornia 91708.9174

Attention: Mr. David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Construction Management

Reference; Proposal for Project Management, Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services,
Request for Propesals No. RFP-RW-15-086

Dear Mr. Mendez;

The Inland Empire Utifities Agency (IEUA) will be selecting firms fo provide Project Management, Engineering and Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services for an “as-needed” basis under a three-year Master Services Contract. We know you
require a consultant fo use skill and integrity to represent and protect IEUA's interests and to deliver projects as envisicned,
MWH can and deliver on these requirements.

Please find included in the enclosed flash” drive the following attachments for the Section E — Fee Schedule:

= Fee Schedule - Project Management and Engineering Rates
*  Fee Schedule -~ Construction Staff Augmentation Rates

= Standard Clarification for Construction Management Services

We appreciate fiis opportunity to work with IEUA and look forward to your response. i you have any questions or require further
information, please contact me at (949) 439-0423 or randy.lovan@mwhalobal.com.

Sincerely, e

- Randy Lovan, Certified CM, QSP
ident / Regional Director Princlple In Charge
Construction Managsment Services Construction Management Services

300 North Lake Avenue TEL 626-796-9141
Sufle 400 FAX 626-568-6101
Pasadena, CA 81101 www.mwhglobal.com



FEE SCHEDULE

SECTION

E. Fee Schedule

Project Management and Englneerlng rates

" Administrator "$115.00 i perhour
" Project Engineer, Scientist, Architect 11| - $113.00 ! perhour_
' Associate Professional __ _$13500 | per hour
{ Computer Support Specialist _$136.00 ! perhour
. Field Engineer $150.00 perhour
| Professional _ $155.00 ! perhour
| Staff Engineer $155.00 | per hour
| Associate Professional Designer $138.00 | per hour
! ‘Senior CAD/REVIT Drafter - $158.00 | | per hour
- Professional Designer  $155.00 | per hour
| Senior Professional ~ $175.00  : per hour
| Designer Technician - $155.00 \ per hour
| Lead Engineer ‘ $161.00 ' per hour
i Senlor Field Engineer _$175.00 ! per hour
Semor Designer N $168.00 | perhour
" Supervising | Professional '$195.00 ! perhour
~ Supervising Designer $178.00 “per hour
Project Manager $203.00 | per hour
. Senior Project Manager $223.00 I per hour
Principal Professional | — Engineer, Scientist, Architect $223.00 | per hour
. Principal F Professional Il - Engineer, Scientist, Architect _ $242.00 ' per hour
Principal Professional Designer $226.00 ! per hour
CADD Technician .$85.00 ! per hour
Construction Staff Augmentatlon rates
CMS Reglonal Dlrector $210 - perhour
CM._S_P_r_tnc|paI Inland Emplre Area Manager ..__i$_1_7_5m_ s Pﬁf.h.o_“f,
Project Manager $168 - per hour
_Consmt[gchpn Manager $145-$165 perh hour .
[Resident Engineer L $195-5155 perhour |
Office Engineer _ i $85-8%110 perhour |
Const_r_ngp_en Inspector Speclalty o o $145 $135 ~ per| nour '
Construction inspector ' $135-$110 __;_per hour '
Estimator / Scheduler 7 i $120- $140 ~perh hour f
Cons!rqctlon Admlnlstratlon L N i $75 __@\pe.r .h_our i
Construction Claims Analysrs & Support : : |
e Director Risk Management $241 perhour !
_* Manager Claims Analyst $185 per hour
» Commercial Claim Analyst $165 ' perhour |

&
G!B FROJEST MANASEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES 1



JLEESCHEDULE

Standard Clarification for Construction Management Services

General

Our proposat is based on the construction and
professional scope provided in the Request for
Proposal. Our final contract budget will be based en
the project assignment and the attached Fee
Praposal. Field staffing will be driven by project
demands, confirmed by a baseline and approved by
the District. All costs are subject to negotiation.

All Prevailing Wage requirements will be followed by
the team and its subconsultants. All team members
are in conformance with the State of California Labor
compliance requirements.

Faies jor the Consiruciion Management

Rates for the CM team include vehicle mileage,
computers, computer software, digital cameras,
digital video cameras, cell phones and cell phone
service, mail, telephone charges, general office
supplies, technical reference materials, training and
personal protective equipment (PPE) including hard
hats, safety boots, work gloves, safety glasses and
other PPE as required.

Fxcluded from Rales

ltems excluded from the rates are
printers/copiers/scanners, paper for any and all
reproduction, prints, plotting and record mapping
copies, broadband service, broadband/high speed
connections, delivery service, facsimile transmission,
trailer rental costs, installation of utilities, cost of
utilities, cost of sanitary services, janitorial, furniture,
travel and per diem outside the service area for in-
plant fabrication inspection. Travel costs outside the
service area will be determined afler receiving prior
approval from the District.

Legal

All subconsuitants will be bound to the final terms
and conditions of the prime agreement.

fy
@ PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

Geotechnical Suppon and Luspection Mztorial
Testing

Geotechnical inspection, materials sampling and
testing services of the subgrade & base layers are
not included in the scope of services. The
coordination of these services is included in our
scope of services.

Material Tesiing and Specially Inspection

Materials sampling, materiais testing, specialty
inspection and NDT services and fees are not
inciuded in the scope of services. The coordination of
these services is included in our scope of services.

Survey Baseline Control
Survey services and fees are not included in the

scope of services. The coordination of these services
is included in our scope of services

Field Crfice

Any administrative or field offices including furniture,
copier printers, internet or other office equipment
shall be provided by others.

2



i
Q w _Inland Empire Utilities Agency
% 7 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002052
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Califomnia (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Carollo Engineers, inc., with offices in
Walnut Creek, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.org

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consuitant: Azhar Khan
Project Manager
Address: 7888 Mission Grove Parkway South, Suite 100
Riverside, CA 92508
Telephone: (951) 776-3655

E-mail: akhan@carollo.com

46000002052 (RW) Page 1 of 14
01/26/2016



D.

E.

F.

ORDER_OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Contract Number 4600002052 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

Ahwp =

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)).

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after Aprit 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dise/disepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment wiil be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven

unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002052 (RW) Page 2 of 14
01/26/2016



Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002052, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all
required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consuitant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shali not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (‘Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to

46000002052 (RW) Page 3 of 14
01/26/2016



final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily

injury, personal Injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this projectflocation, or the generat aggregate fimit
shall be $2,000,000.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductbles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agenay, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

46000002052 (RW) Page 4 of 14

01/26/2016



(2) The Consuitant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consuitant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior
written notice by mail has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than AVII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomnia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VIi,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies

46000002052 {RW) Page 5 of 14
01/26/2016



J.

of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Cerlificates: The Consuitant shall submit all required insurance

certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this

Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

46000002052 (RW) Page 6 of 14
01/26/2016



6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such fravel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise
out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of
work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that this
Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8,
as may be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and
to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code
Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable aftorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant’s actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11.Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and

46000002052 (RW) Page 7 of 14
01/26/2016



all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consuitant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification 1o the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit ali disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and alt disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7} calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager’s resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEQO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager

46000002052 (RW) Page 8 of 14
01/26/2016



within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEOQ/GM'’s
decision.

c. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single

1

neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) Is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable fo the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
inciuding but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

3. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, mininum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,

46000002052 (RW) Page 9 of 14

01/26/2016



State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’'s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation concemning disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. f Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

46000002052 (RW) Page 10 of 14
01/26/2016



N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,

patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred fo as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be govermed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant

in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to

Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

if the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmiess, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hammless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attomney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

46000002052 (RW) Page 11 of 14

01/26/2016



Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to putup a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Intand Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

Consultant: Mr. Graham J.G. Juby, PhD, PE
Vice President/Principal-In-Charge
Carollo Engineers, Inc.
2700 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested

46000002052 (RW) Page 12 of 14
01/26/2016



by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

X. AGENCY-PROVIDED INFORMATION AND SERVICES: The Agency shall furnish
Consultant available studies, reports and other data pertinent to Consultant's
services: obtain or authorize Consultant to obtain or provide additional reports and
data as required; furnish to Consuitant services of others required for the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder, all subject to Agency’s prior
approval, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such information
and services provided by the Agency or others in performing Consultant's services
under this Agreement.

Y. ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS: Consultant has no control over the cost of
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over the incoming
water quality and/or quantity, or over the way the Agency’s plant and/or associated
processes are operated and/or maintained. Data and cost projections are based
on Consultant's opinion based on experience and judgment. Consultant cannot
and does not guarantee that actual base unit quantities realized and/or costs will
not vary from the data and cost projections prepared by Consultant and Consultant
does not and will be not liable to and/or indemnify the Agency and/or any third
parly related to any inconsistencies between Consultant's data and/or cost
projections and actual base unit quantities and/or associated energy cost savings
realized by the Agency and/or any third party in the future. However, nothing herein
shall relieve Consultant from liability for its failure to perform the work to the

46000002052 (RW) Page 13 of 14
01/26/2016



standard of skill and care expected of a consultant under the same or simifar
circumstances.

Z THIRD PARTIES: The services to be performed by Consultant are intended solely
for the benefit of the Agency. No person or entity nota signatory to this Agreement
shall be entitled to rely on Consultant's performance of its services hereunder, and
no right to assert a claim against Consultant by assignment of indemnity rights or
otherwise shall accrue to a third party as a result of this Agreement or the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be
entered as of the day and year writien above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC..
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Dr. Graham Juby, P.E. (Date)
General Manager Vice President/Principal-ln-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002052 (RW) Page 14 of 14
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency's sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP's, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



[#)]

Exhibit A

. Monitoring and updating project schedules;
. Obtaining necessary permits;
. Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and

specifications including Califoria Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
reguirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

. Coordinating project website development;
. Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &

Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10. Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANL EMPIKE U1 LI IED ACUENLT

N ¥ it e py CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Company Contract Dafe: Invoice Date: TTer20To
AGOIess: TEUR PIojectManager: (TIs Feroa: . FTom: 9172010 |
none NO.: Jamal Lugno! 0] HUAND
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line L, Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From:  8/9/2015 to Contract
PONo. | o |  WBSElementNo. Htem Description To: 9/30/2015 To: 9302015 | Date Value
No. Amount (3] | % Compiete |Amount (3)] % Compiete| Amount (5} | % Complete] Amount ($)
25000 | 1 |ENTo0oc00F DNS0 [50% Design Services $0.00|  #DIVA! $0.00 | #0wi $0.00 | #Dvl $0.00
2 |EN15xxx.00.F DN85 85% Deslgn Services $0.00] #DIVDI §0.00] #DIVAI $0.001 #DIViDt $0.00
3 [ENT5xcc.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00] #DWOI $0.00 #DNII $000| #DOVAT | $000
& {ENA50x.00.G.CNSW.00. A Constr Support Services #oWV! $0.00 | #DvAl 50001 #OWA! | 000 |
Subtotal Original Contra&‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: .
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remalning
PO No. k‘:r: WBS Element No. Amendment Description Contract Valu Fm;:; Fr?rr:; D:n C;::;a:‘t
No. Amount (§) | % Complete [Amount (§)| % Complete] Amount () | % Complete| Amount 3]
— $0.00 ~ §0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 % 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendma ~—$0.00 7.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amendme 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 — 0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
‘ Tom: From:
1o 10:
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 Jmount Earnd Crig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 [mount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period ‘ =000 Prior Payments [ ~YO |
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Starl Date: 1092074
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 huthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this perlod $0.00 | Contract Work Complete: ~ #DIV/0!
Balance of Contract | W.
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature: Date:
infand Empire Utillties Agency Approvals:
Prof. Engineer: Date:__ Exec Mgr./Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/872015



Exhibit C



SECTION E

Fee Schedule

CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.
FEE SCHEDULE

As of January 1, 2015

California

Engineers/Scientists

Assistant Professional
Professional

Project Professional

Lead Project Professional
Senior Professional

Technicians

Technicians
Senior Technicians

Construction Management

Senior Construction Manager
Construction Manager

Senior Resident Engineer
Resident Engineer

Senior Inspector - Prevailing Wage Rate
Inspector - Prevailing Wage
Inspector - Non Prevailing Wage
Senior Scheduier

Scheduler

Document Tracking Specialist
Admin Support

Project Equipment Communication Expense
(PECE) Per DL Hour

Other Direct Expenses

Travel and Subsistence

Mileage at IRS Reimbursement Rate
Effective January 1, 2015

Subconsultant
Other Direct Cost
Expert Withess

Hourly Rate

$159.00
184.00
230.00
252.00
273.00

119.00
167.00

$226.00
200.00
180.00
160.00
145.00
130.00
105.00
180.00
155.00
125.00
106.00

11.70

at cost
$.575 per mile

cost + 10%
cost + 10%
Rate x 2.0

This fee schedule is subject to annual revisions due to labor adjustments.

VAGliert20UEUAProp\Support Sarvices\inddyl EUA,_FeeProposal.indd

Fee Proposal 1



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

11



A

\ ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
o =

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Jason Gu
Grants Offiger

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-2-3 for the USBR WaterSMART: 2016
Water and Energy Efficiency Program Grant Application

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial assistance
agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for a
grant application submitted on January 20, 2016, for the recycled water laterals for the
California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to Increase Local Water Supply
and Energy Efficiency Project (Project);

2. Authorize the General Manager, Assistant General Managers, or his designees to execute

the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

BACKGROUND

In November 2015, the USBR announced the Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program of
2016. On January 20, 2016, IEUA submitted a grant application for the Project. The grant

application is seeking $300,000 in federal funding over two years, and has a total estimated project
cost of $5,800,000.

The Project will construct approximately 10,000 lineal feet of recycled water laterals in the City
of Fontana to connect the California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway for industrial
processes and landscape irrigation. The increase in the use of recycled water will reduce the



Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-2-3 for the USBR WaterSMART:
Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program for FY 2015/16
February 17, 2016

Page 2

reliance on the State Water Project water, and will, in turn, reduce energy used to transport the
imported water to Southern California.

The proposed project will deliver 1,000 acre-feet of recycled water per year, and will result in an
energy savings of 2.6 MWHs per year.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 16, 2015, this project was one of nine projects included in the 2015 Drought Relief
Recycled Water Supply Optimization Program Phase 1 Project State Revolving Fund Loan/Grant
Application approved by IEUA Board of Directors.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There will be no impact on the current agency budget. The Project (WR15021) has a budget of
$6,000,000 in the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TY CIP) previously approved by the Board
of Directors. Upon award of funding by USBR, annual appropriations will be revised to reflect the
grant funding source.

Attachment:
Resolution No. 2016-2-3

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16024 WaterSMART 2016 Adoption of Resolution -Board Letter 2-17-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY?*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY GRANTS FOR FY 2016
WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND
ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO FOR THE NAPA AND SAN
BERNARDINO AVENUE LATERAL PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is authorized to enter into
a financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants
for FY 2016 with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation for the Napa Lateral
project and San Bernardino Avenue Lateral project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Board of Directors
authorizes the General Manager, Assistance General Managers, or his designees to execute the
financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has the capacity to provide
the amount of funding and/or in-kind contributions specified in the funding plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will work with the Bureau
of Reclamation to meet established deadlines for entering into a cooperative agreement, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Board of
Directors hereby adopts Resolution No. 2016-2-3 on this 17" day of February, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-2-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-2-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 17, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1J



t \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Wctors
From: Ng. Joseph Grindstaff}, ; |
neral Manager
) o
Submitted by: Chris Berch (/& i
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone S«S
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Adoption of Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program
Environmental Impact Report
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program Environmental Impact
Report; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San
Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In 2002, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) completed the Recycled Water System Feasibility
Study (Feasibility Study), which was the Facilities Planning Report for IEUA’s recycled water
system. The IEUA Board of Directors adopted the Mitigation, Monitoring and Reporting Program
established in the Final Master Plan Program Environmental Impact Report (FMP PEIR) and the
Resolution No. 2002-6-12 which certified the FMP PEIR as complete. Since then, [IEUA updated
the Feasibility Study with the Regional Recycled Water Implementation Plan (RWIP) in 2005,
which provided an updated overview of the recycled water supplies, existing and estimated
recycled water demands, and a recommended regional backbone system to distribute recycled
water throughout its service area. In 2007, IEUA initiated the Three Year Business Plan (Business
Plan) to accelerate the implementation of the RWIP, which identified projects throughout IEUA’s
service area. In 2008, Addendum No. 1, to the 2002 FMP PEIR for the Northeast Recycled Water
Capital Project Area, was adopted by the IEUA Board of Directors due to the change in specific
alignments of the project areas. The Baseline Recycled Water Extension project was a component



Adoption of Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program Environmental Impact
Report

February 17, 2016

Page 2 of 2

of the Northeast Recycled Water Expansion Project as identified in the Business Plan for IEUA’s
recycled water system.

In December 2015, IEUA submitted an application to the State Water Resource Control Board
(SWRCB) Proposition 1 (Prop 1) Water Recycling Grant Program which will provide a 35% grant
in addition to a 1% interest State Revolving Fund loan. The Baseline Recycled Water Extension
project was included in the list of projects named in the application. The project’s scope of work
is to design and construct facilities to convey recycled water from the 1630 pressure zone to the
City of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water District. The alignment will be along Baseline

Avenue from American Way to Cherry Avenue and along Heritage Circle, south of Baseline
Avenue.

After the SWRCB’s review of the Prop 1 application in January 2016, they identified that an
updated CEQA document for the Baseline Recycled Water Extension project is required. In
response to SWRCB’s findings, Addendum No. 2, prepared by Tom Dodson and Associates,
provides an update of the project alignment and the mitigation measures that are consistent with
the 2002 FMP PEIR. Addendum No. 2 has been distributed for a 15-day environmental review.

The approval of the Addendum No. 2, to the 2002 FMP PEIR by the Board meets IEUA’s water
reliability business goals by maximizing beneficial reuse of recycled water to enhance reliability
and reduce dependence on imported water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 16, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-9-2 authorizing the
filing of the application and agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board for the
Proposition 1 Water Recycling Grant Program.

On February 20, 2008, the Board of Directors approved and adopted the Addendum No. 1, to the
Facilities Master Plan Program Environmental Impact Report.

On June 22, 2002, the Board of Directors approved and certified the Facilities Master Plan Program
Environmental Impact Report for the Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Recycled Water Master
Plan, and Organics Management Plan.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cost associated with preparing Addendum No. 2 to the FMP PEIR in the amount of $6,630 is

within the FY 2015/16 adopted Recycled Water (WC) fund Operation and Maintenance Project
No. EN16017.

PJG:CB:SS:Im

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16047 Adoption of Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program Environmental
Impact Report



Lmo:_mcm‘_o_cow UESES?B#&EZ:S« ..
T'd ZounALERl fouaby sanyn andw3 pupjul | ‘

&

Buieawbug jo Jobeuepy
"J'd "'BUOIS T UNeYg




1 MUISIC B Y IV NNOW Y
Z AoU30y saaun 2 1dUEg puoii] ’J’

MBIA UBld ajan] aBellaH UINoS pue enuasy auleseg

poday 1oedw) [ejuswuosaug wesboid
Ue|d Jo1Se SaNijioe] 8U) O} ¢ "ON WNpUSppy 8y} Jo uodope 8yl =




IOFEESIC YILVM TVEEDESTW ¥

fouaby seail 103 puDju| , .u

Tpousd
malney joefoud
s1jqnd Aep a3 10§ diNd) Hoday
-G payeniu| :O_umu_m—n_m yoeduwj |8}
; jued usWUOIAUT
peayesp "
sBM 7 “ON | uoyisodold weiboud
WNpuUSppY pieog ueld Jejsely
jonuey sanl|ioe
jJuauInaop S82IN0SsaYy Hi3d dN4 |euid
VD33 19)EM ayj o} | 'oN builinies zi
potiad majAey pajepdn aje}s ayl WNPUappY -9-200Z 'S8y
aljgnd Aep ue paiinbaJ papglugns. pajdope pajdope
-G | pajsjdwio g2OHMS vn3l | vn3l | vn3i

J

4

. 9102 '9°4d ] | 9102 "uef G102 9=d 8002 9°d ¢00Z "unf




EDEELST HADCA TR I Y

Aduabyy st addiuz puoiy ’. U

eueuo4 Jo AIID pue sbe(lin
jo abejiaH ybnoiy) sjeiale| Jojem
pejoAoal Jo uoisuedxe aining .

Jeah jad 199)-0108 gQ| "xoidde
abesn isjem pajohool asealou] .

“sjyeuag Josfoid

anueAy AlldyD
01 TdMHY g Bullsixe pusixg -
:UOISUS)XT JS)BAA PBIOADSY suljosey




EMBISHT IEVAL TVAI NN W V
5 A>uaby sapyufy aAich3 puou; .U

‘910Z ‘0l "985 uo pa}a|dwiod Z "ON Wnpuappy JO MSiASL JlQNd =
199loud 8y} AQ JUsUOIIAUS BY) UO

109)J0 8SI9ApE Juedljiubis ou spulj yoday 1oedw| |[eljuswuoliAug
weliboid uejd Joise| sanjioe ayj 0} ¢ 'ON Wnpusappy =




LIS HIIVAL VISR OIW Y

9 Kauaby sagyng an0w3 puojl] ,d

‘pJeog 8y} Jo }19|D Aluno)
ouipJeulag ues ay} yum (QON) uoneulue}a Jo 801j0N 8yj dji O} Jabeuel
|eJouss) oy} azuoyny pue j09lold uoisusixy Jejepn pajoAooy auljeseq
ay} Joj poday joedw) [ejuswuoliaug welbold ueld J8ISei sehijioe] auj
0l 7 "ON wnpuappy jdope siojoaiq Jo pieog 8y} jey}) Spuswiwiodsl JelS




ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE
FACILITY MASTER PLANS
PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
FOR THE
BASELINE PIPELINE EXTENSION PROJECT

#

Prepared for:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Prepared by:
Tom Dodson & Associates

2150 North Arrowhead Avenue
San Bernardino, California 92405

January 2016




TABLE OF CONTENTS

l. INTRODUCTION . oo cn et esecetteeteeesesbesseeeaesseessassassras s saas s enssaan s st s Esae s benaa s r s sasan bara e
Il. PROJECT DESCRIPTION ...couceeiiveeereesraresseseissaessnasassssssssssss s saesssss s sssssanssmmssassinessasss
[. ENVIRONMENTAL CIRCUMSTANCES ....cooriii it vremmmrnnn it
V. CEQA REQUIREMENTS FOR AN ADDENDUM......ooir e
V. ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS OF THE PROJECT MODIFICATIONS ....cccccooeninan
VL. CONCLUSION eoeeeeeei et eetees e eesesaseassssserssaesssasssaasaaeas b an s aadaaR e i S o s E b e e R R e b e
VII.  REVIEW AUTHORITY ..o ceterrrieseeeeec s ihessane s essasnsst s s b m s sns s
VI CERTIFICATION. ..ooiisttictecesseeeescrrreessesssses saastesssssssssssssnsass s sms b sass s ss s s s s asnan s aass
X REFERENGCES ..cueeeeveeeitetiessssssesstassmassseaseasse e stasbansmsasmaess a0 aass bbb s a e b e R n s a2
FIGURES

Figure 1 Regional Location

Figure 2 Specific Alignment

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Facility Master Plan (SCH#20020111186, July 2002)
Appendix 2 — Addendum to FMP (February 2008)

Appendix 3 — Biological Resources

Appendix 4 — Cultural Resources

Appendix 5 — Air Quality



ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE FACILITY MASTER PLANS
PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
FOR
THE BASELINE EXTENSION PROJECT

L INTRODUCTION

The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) Staff has directed that an Addendum
previously adopted by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) in 2008 for the
Northeast Recycled Water Expansion Projects must be updated due to being processed and
adopted more than five years ago. The Baseline Pipeline Extension Project was one of the
elements of the Northeast Recycled Water Expansion Projects. The Baseline project was fully
addressed in the 2008 Addendum to the Facilities Master Plans Program Environmental Impact
Report (FMP PEIR, SCH#2002011116, July 2002). It was one of the many recycled water
facility projects considered in the FMP PEIR to implement IEUA’s Recycled Water Master Plan
and the 2008 Addendum updated the environmental findings relative to the findings in the FMP
PEIR.

Thus, this Addendum is being compiled to address three issues: (1} is the proposed Baseline
Pipeline Extension Project consistent with the original environmental findings in the FMP PEIR;
(2) is the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project consistent with the supplemental findings made in
the 2008 Addendum; and (3) have any environmental circumstances (outlined in State CEQA
Guidelines Section 15162} changed since 2008 that would require the preparation of a higher
level of environmental documentation (such as a new Negative Declaration or Supplemental
Environmental Impact Report (EIR)). A copy of the FMP PEIR and the 2008 Addendum to the
FMP PEIR are included in this Addendum for reference (Appendix 1 and 2, respectively).

. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Figure 1 shows the regional location of the proposed Baseline Pipeline Extension Project, which
is located in the west central portion of the City of Fontana, San Bernardino County. |EUA
provides wastewater collection, treatment and recycled water to this northeastern portion of its
service area. Figure 2 shows the specific alignment of this Project on an aerial photograph as
submitted to the State Board for funding. The Baseline Pipeline Extension Project will deliver
recycled water to several new customers along the approximate 10,000 feet of new pipeline.
The pipeline will be between 16 and 24 inches in diameter and the whole alignment occurs
within existing paved roadways (Baseline Avenue and Heritage Circle). Once funded, the
pipeline will be constructed over a period of several months assumed to occur within a single
calendar year, most likely 2017 or 2018.

lil. ENVIRONMENTAL CIRCUMSTANCES

As indicated in the Project Description, the specific project being evaluated in this document
consists of installing a recycled water pipeline (ranging from 16" to 24") within existing roadway
alignments (Baseline Avenue and Heritage Circle). These paved roadways were installed prior
to 2000 and the environmental circumstances within these road rights-of-way have not been
altered since the roadways were installed. The pipeline wili be installed in a trench within paved
roadway sections. The environmental circumstances have not changed along the proposed



pipeline alignment shown in Figure 2 since the FMP PEIR was approved in 2002 and as
reanalyzed in the 2008 Addendum. The only change relative to the 2008 Addendum is that the
proposed Baseline Pipeline Extension Project considered in this Addendum consists of a subset
(one component) of the overall Northeast Recycled Water Expansion Projects.

IV. CEQA REQUIREMENTS FOR AN ADDENDUM

This Addendum has been prepared in accordance with the current CEQA Statutes and
Guidelines for implementing CEQA. CEQA Section 15164 includes the foliowing procedures for
the preparation and use of an Addendum:

. (a) The lead agency or responsibility agency shall prepare an addendum to a previously
certified EIR if some changes or additions are necessary but none of the conditions
described in Section 15162 calling for the preparation of a subsequent EIR have occurred.

. (c) An addendum need not be circulated for public review, but can be included in or
attached to the Final EIR or adopted negative declaration.

’ (d) The decision-making body shall consider the addendum with the Final EIR or adopted
negative declaration prior to making a decision on the project.

. (e) A brief explanation of the decision not to prepare a subsequent EIR pursuant to
Section 15162 should be included in an addendum to an EIR, the lead agency's required
findings on the project, or elsewhere in the record. The explanation must be supported by
substantial evidence.

If changes to a project or its circumstances occur or new information becomes available after
certification of an EIR, the lead agency may: (1) prepare a subsequent EIR if the criteria of State
CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(a) are met, (2) prepare a subsequent negative declaration, (3)
prepare an addendum, or {4) prepare no further documentation. {State CEQA Guidelines
Section 156162(b)} When only minor technical changes or additions to the approved EIR are
necessary and none of the conditions described in Section 15162 calling for the preparation of a
subsequent EIR or negative declaration have occurred, CEQA allows the lead agency to
prepare and adopt an addendum. (State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15164(b)}

Under Section 15162, a subsequent EIR or negative declaration is required only when:

(1) Substantial changes are proposed in the project which will require major revisions of
the previous negative declaration due to the involvement of new significant
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified
significant effects;

(2) Substantial changes occur with respect to the circumstances under which the project
is undertaken which will require major revisions of the negative declaration due to
the involvement of any new significant environmental effects or a substantial
increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; or

(3) New information of substantial importance, which was not known and could not have
been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the negative
declaration was adopted, shows any of the following:



(A) The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the
previous negative declaration;

(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than
shown in the previous EIR;

(C) Mitigation measures or altematives previously found not to be feasible would in
fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects
of the project, but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation
measures or alternative; or

(D) Mitigation measures or altemnatives which are considerably different from those
analyzed in the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant
effects on the environment, but the project proponents decline to adopt the
mitigation measure or alternative.”

Based on the lack of changes in the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project over the past 14 years,
this proposed project constitutes a “minor technical change” to the originally approved IEUA
Recycled Water Master Plan.

V. ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS OF THE PROJECT MODIFICATIONS

Following the Agency’s commitment to provide recycled water to public landscaped grounds
that presently rely upon potable water in the vicinity of Baseline Avenue in the City of Fontana, a
decision was made to prepare an Addendum to provide an evaluation of potential project
changes that could result from approving this project modification and to assess the related
potential environmental impacts that would result from these project changes, in comparison to
the impact forecast contained in the FMP PEIR. The following evaluation provides an analysis
of potential environmental impacts in relation to the facts and findings contained in these
documents. The following conclusions were developed regarding potential impacts from
approval and implementation of the proposed project modifications.

a) POTENTIAL TO DEGRADE: Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality of the
environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife
population to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal community,
reduce the number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or animal, or eliminate
important examples of the major periods of California history or prehistory?

Less than Significant Impact/No Changes or No New Information Requiring Preparation of an
additional environmental document. The location of Baseline pipeline alignment is within paved
or manufactured dirt roadways In fully developed urban/suburban settings. As a result the
installation of the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project will not degrade or substantially reduce
natural habitats, eliminate natural communities, or eliminate important examples of California
history or prehistory. Therefore, impacts related to this issue will be fully consistent with those
identified in the FMP PEIR. Please refer to Appendix 3 and Appendix 4 that contain updated
biology and cultural resource evaluations that verify this conclusion. [EUA will implement
cultural resources mitigation measure 4.12-2 {management for accidentally exposed cultural
resources) for this project. Relative fo the biological and cultural resources impacts forecast in
FMP PEIR for the approved project, no significant adverse change or effact is forecast to occur.
Further, there have been no change in environmental circumstances within the project area of
potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and approved.



b) CUMULATIVE IMPACTS: Does the project have impacts that are individually limited, but cumulatively
considerable? (“Cumulatively considerable” means that the incremental effects of a project are
considerable when reviewed in connection with the effects of past projects, the effects of other
current projects, and the effects of probable future project.)

Less than Significant Impact/No Changes or No New Information Requiring Preparation of an
EIR. Those environmental resources or issues subject to cumulative effects include the
following: agricultural resources, air quality, hydrology/water quality, noise, public services,
transportation/traffic, and utilities/service systems. The following data substantiate the finding
that the proposed alignment will not significantly alter previous findings.

Agricultural Resources: There are no agricultural resource along the proposed Baseline
Pipeline alignments. The FMP PEIR identified the potential to lose a few acres of agricultural
land related to new facility siting activities. However, there are no agricultural resources located
within the Baseline Pipeline area of potential effect. Further, there have been no change in
environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008
Addendum was compiled and approved. Thus, no change in impact conclusions relative to the
original FMP PEIR conclusions result from implementing the proposed Baseline Pipeline
Extension Project recycled water facilities.

Air Quality: The project short-term construction emissions were concluded to be potentially
significant in the FMP PEIR based on concurrent construction of several facility projects . The
proposed project will construction activities are consistent with the pipeline emission
calculations forecast in the FMP PEIR. The daily emission rates for construction will be reduced
relative to the original forecast in 2002 and the second forecast in 2008 because cleaner
equipment is now available to install the pipeline. There will be no increase in operational
emissions from implementing the Baseline Pipeliine Extension Project. Further, there have been
no change in environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the
2008 Addendum was compiled and approved, except that background air pollution
concentrations have been reduced. New emission calculations are provided in Appendix 5.

One new air quality issue that has arisen since the 2002 FMP PEIR certification is the emission
of greenhouse gases. The construction activities will consume energy (petroleum fuels, natural
gas and electricity) over the short term. The data in Appendix 5 demonstrates that construction
GHG emissions will not exceed area thresholds. Further, the recycled water offsets the need to
pump groundwater for irrigation and import potable water from both the State Water Project and
Colorado River. The Agency Board finds that the energy used to import water to the Chino
Basin from northern California and the Colorado River, plus the energy used to pump water
from the Chino Basin aquifer, particularly in the northeast portion of the Agency’s service area,
fully offsets the generation of greenhouse gases from short-term construction activities in
support of the proposed project.

Hydrology/Water Quality: The project short-term construction water quality impacts were con-
cluded to be nonsignificant with implementation of mitigation measures, including a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Pian {SWPPP). The long-term operational runoff from the site will remain
about the same as it currently is because the area will be returned to its existing impervious
condition after construction is completed. This project modification has no potential to
significantly increase the construction activity discharges described in the FMP PEIR. The
FEMA FIRM Panel for this area verifies that the site is not subject to significant flood hazards.
Further, there have been no change in hydrology or water quality environmental circumstances



within the project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and
approved.

Public Services: Public service impacts were determined to be less than significant in the FMP
PEIR. The proposed project does not make any substantial demand on any public services.
During construction a potential exists for accidents, trespass and theft of equipment and
material. However, normal access controls for construction staging areas and safety
requirements for contractors was concluded to be sufficient to control this potential impact.
Demand for emergency services may occur but this is a random requirement and does not rise
to level of significant impact. No mitigation was required, and the impact is directly comparable
under both the approved project and the proposed project. No additional adverse direct or
cumulative demand for public services will result from implementing the proposed project.
Further, there have been no change in public service environmental circumstances within the
project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and approved.

Transportation/Traffic: The approved project did not have any identified significant traffic or
circulation system impacts. The proposed pipeline alignments will occur on specific roadways
as identified in the project description above, but the mitigation requirement to provide traffic
management controls to ensure adequate access and safety during construction will remain the
same for this project as defined in the FMP PEIR. These impacts were concluded to be
nonsignificant with implementation of mitigation measures and the impacts will remain the same
with conduct of the proposed lateral pipelines project. Further, there have been no substantial
change in the local circulation system environmental circumstances within the project area of
potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and approved.

Utilities/Service Systems: The proposed project does not make any substantial demand on any
utilities or service systems. During construction no potential exists for any demand on any
public utility, other than small quantities of water which the local water district will supply to
control fugitive dust. Solid waste generated during construction will be less than significant as
the alignment is paved. No mitigation was required other than IEUA programs to generate
energy from its own sources of fuel (biomass, solar, wind and gases generated by wastewater
treatment). The impact is directly comparable under both the adopted project and the proposed
project. No additional adverse direct or cumulative demand for utilities or service systems will
result from implementing the proposed project. Further, there have been no change in utility
environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008
Addendum was compiled and approved.

Noise: Noise will be generated by construction activities. The noise levels will be the same as
that identified for the original project, but they will occur along the identified pipeline alignments.
No long-term noise emissions will result from project implementation. Thus, even though
construction noise will be generated, it is not forecast to cause a significant cumulative noise
impact based on standard construction noise mitigation . No significant adverse direct or
cumulative noise impact will result from implementing the proposed project. Further, there have
been no change in noise environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect
since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and approved.

Population, Land Use and Planning: The proposed project change has no potential to cause
physical changes in population, land use and planning since no new population will be
generated and land uses will remain exactly the same after either the approved or proposed
project is implemented. Further, there have been no change in land use environmental



circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was
compiled and approved.

Based on the above analysis, the implementation of the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project is
not forecast to cause any significant new direct or cumulatively considerable environmental
impacts. The project may make a cumulative contribution to several unavoidable significant
adverse direct or indirect impacts, but these issues have been fully described in the previously
certified EIR and the adopted 2008 Addendum.

¢) ADVERSE IMPACTS ON HUMANS: Does the project have environmental effects on human beings,
either directly or indirectly?

Less than Significant Impact/No Changes or No New Information Requiring Preparation of an
EIR. The FMP PEIR identified those issues which may potentially impact human beings. These
issues include: geology/soils, air quality, hydrology, noise, hazards and aesthetics. While the
proposed project will result in the installation of approximately 10,000 lineal feet of recycled
water pipelines to deliver recycled water for irrigation purposes to major users in the project
area, implementation of the proposed project is not forecast to create or result in significant
direct environmental impacts on humans, beyond that identified and addressed in the FMP
PEIR. This conclusion is based on the following substantiation:

Geology and Solls: Major geology and soil constraints were identified within the Chino Basin;
however, mitigation was identified to control seismic hazards, subsidence hazards and
liquefaction hazards. Based on the lack of any habitable structures being installed as part of
this project, the potential for real geotechnical hazards to affect the proposed project is very low
regardless of the mitigation. The impact is directly comparable under the proposed project to
that forecast in the FMP PEIR. No additional adverse direct geology/soil effects on humans will
result from implementing the proposed project. Further, there have been no change in geology
or soil environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008
Addendum was compiled and approved.

Air Quality: The project short-term construction emissions were concluded to be potentially
significant even with implementation of mitigation measures because the emissions were
forecast to exceed thresholds on a regional basis. The daily impact from construction air
emissions will be less than significant under the findings in Appendix 5 of this document. No
additional significant adverse direct or cumulative air quality effects will result from implementing
the proposed project. Further, there have been no adverse change in air quality environmental
circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was
compiled and approved.

Noise: Noise will be generated by construction activities. The construction will generate noise,
but the small construction area and the implementation of noise mitigation measures results in
these additional noise impacts being controlled to a less than significant impact level to humans.
Thus, the implementation of this proposed project has no potential to cause a significant
increase in either construction or operational noise levels that would harm humans. Further,
there have been no change in noise environmental circumstances within the project area of
potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and approved.

Hazards and Hazardous Materials: The only hazards associated with the adopted project in the
FMP PEIR is a potential to accidentally spill hazardous materials during construction. The
same hazard applies to the proposed project. Mitigation has been incorporated into the



SWPPP to control any accidentally released hazardous substances during construction and the
potential health hazards such substances could pose when released into the environment will
be effectively controlled. No additional significant adverse direct hazard effects on humans will
result from implementing the proposed project. Further, there have been no change in hazard
environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008
Addendum was compiled and approved.

Hydrology/Water Quality: The project area is not subject to significant flood hazards and once
the pipelines are installed, they will not be subject to significant hazards from flooding. This
project modification has no potential to significantly increase the construction activity discharges
described in the FMP PEIR. The FEMA FIRM Panel for this area verifies that the site is not
subject to significant fiood hazards. Further, there have been no change in hydrology environ-
mental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was
compiled and approved.

Recreation: The project would not adversely affect the use of neighborhood or regional parks or
recreation facilities. It will support such recreation facilities by providing an alternative, local
source of irrigation. By providing an altemative source of irrigation, the proposed project should
benefit existing recreational facilities over the long-term. Further, there have been no change in
recreation environmental circumstances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008
Addendum was compiled and approved.

Aesthetics: The project alignment will be disturbed for the short-term, but over the long-term no
visual changes will affect the existing visual setting along the proposed pipeline alignment. The
visual setting of the existing roadways will not be noticeably altered from implementation of the
proposed project, which will be returned to their role in support of handling local traffic after the
pipeline is installed Thus, the proposed project aesthetic impacts will be nonsignificant without
mitigation. No additional adverse aesthetic effects to humans will result from impiementing the
proposed project. Further, there have been no change in aesthetic environmental circum-
stances within the project area of potential effect since the 2008 Addendum was compiled and
approved.

Based on the above analysis, the implementation of the modified project is not forecast to cause
significant unavoidable direct and indirect impacts on humans, which is less impact than the
findings in the FMP PEIR.

V.  CONCLUSION

The earlier analyses from the FMP PEIR were used as a basis for compiling this Addendum,
updated with information contained in the 2008 Addendum and with current information from
sources cited and referenced. It is the conclusion of this Addendum that the potential adverse
environmental impacts from implementation of the proposed project, Baseline Pipeline
Extension Project, will not be significantly greater than those identified for the approved
Recycled Water Master Plan projects as portrayed in the Final FMP PEIR. There are no new
significant impacts that result from the proposed project that were not previously disclosed and
no new circumstances occur along the proposed pipeline alignments that would change
previous conclusions in the FMP PEIR or the 2008 Addendum regarding adverse environmental
impacts. This Addendum provides an update of the project alignment and the mitigation
measures required in the FMP PEIR.



This Addendum provides the Agency with the information substantiating the conclusion that the
installation of the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project facilities along the proposed alignments
or the new locations will not cause substantial physical changes in the environment which would
require preparation and processing of a new negative declaration or an environmental impact
report. Such documentation would only be required due to the involvement of new significant
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant
effects on the original project. This determination allows for the use of an Addendum in
accordance with Section 15164(a) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Pursuant to CEQA Section 15164, the Final FMP PEIR and 2008 Addendum, as updated with
this Addendum, can be relied upon for documentation of the effects of the modified project on
the environment encompassed by the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project. Because the
changes in the proposed project do not exceed the thresholds outlined in Sections 15162 and
15164 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no further analysis of the environmental impacts of the
project is required in a follow-on Negative Declaration or Supplemental/Subsequent EIR.
Based on all of the data presented above, it is recommended that the proposed project be
processed as an Addendum to the certified FMP PEIR. Implementation of the proposed
second-tier project does not alter the conclusions contained in the FMP PEIR document. The
analysis presented above of the changes and additions to the adopted project in the FMP PEIR
justify the issuance of an Addendum to the PEIR.

This Addendum to the FMP PEIR includes the changes or additions necessary to make the
adopted FMP PEIR adequate under CEQA for the proposed project modifications. This
Addendum incorporates the adopted FMP PEIR, the 2008 Addendum, this document and all
staff reports and information submitted to the decision-makers regarding environmental issues
affected by the proposed installation of the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project. This
Addendum is intended as an additional Information document to provide decision-makers and
others, as appropriate, with an objective assessment of potential environmental impacts
associated with the revisions to the approved project.

Vil. REVIEW AUTHORITY

The IEUA serves as the CEQA lead agency for this project. It is recommended that an
Addendum be adopted as the appropriate CEQA envircnmental determination for the Baseline
Pipeline Extension Project in the proposed pipeline alignments and facility locations.

Vill. CERTIFICATION

Chris Berch, Assistant General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IX. REFERENCES

CRM TECH. 2015 Drought Relief Prop 1 Funding Project (Native American Consultation).
November 2015.

CRM TECH. Identification and Evaluation of Historic Properties Baseline Recycled Water
Pipeline Extension Project. December 2015.

Giroux & Associates. SIP/NEPA De Minimis Air Quality/Pollution Determination for IEUA
Baseline Pipeline Extension Project.. November 2015.

Jericho Systems, Inc. Biological Resources Assessment, IEUA Baseline Pipeline Extension
Project. December 2015.

Tom Dodson & Associates. Final Program Environmental impact Report for the Facilities
Master Plans. SCH#2002011116. July 2002.

Tom Dodson & Associates. Addendum to the Final Program Environmental impact Report for
the Facilities Master Plans for the Northeast Recycled Water Expansion Projects.
SCH#2002011116. February 2008.



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 6075 Kimball Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95814 Chino, CA 91708

and

San Bernardino County

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 2™ Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21 108 or 21152 of the Public Resources Code.

Addendum No. 2 to the Facliity Master Plan PEIR for the Baseline Pipeline Extension Project
Project Title

#2002011116 Liza Munoz, P.E. (909) 993-1522
State Ciearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone/Extension

Project Locatlon / Description:

The regional location of the proposed Baseline Pipeline Extension Project is in the west central portion of
the City of Fontana, San Bernardino County. IEUA provides wastewater collection, treatment and recycled
water to this northeastern portion of its service area. The Baseline Pipeline Extension Project will deliver
recycled water to several new customers along the approximate 10,000 feet of new pipeline. The pipeline
will be between 16 and 24 inches in diameter and the whole alignment occurs within existing paved
roadways (Baseline Avenue and Heritage Circle). Once funded, the pipeline will be construcied over a
period of several months assumed to occur within a single calendar year, most likely 2017 or 2018.

This is to advise that the _Inland Empire Utilities Agency  has approved the above described
W Lead Agency L Respongible Agency

project on and has made the foliowing determination regarding the project:
{Date)

1. The project [ will B will not] have a significant effect on the environment.

2 m An Addendum to the previously adopted Facility Master Plans Program Environmental Impact
Report (SCH#2002011116) was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures from the original PEIR will be implemented in accordance with the approval of the
project.

4 A Statement of Overriding Considerations [[1 was B was not] adopted for this project.

This is to certify that the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study and record of project approval is
available to the general public at:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

General Manager February 17, 2016
Signature: P. Joseph Grindstaff Title Date




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1K



'K_ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch U-D

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone S %

Manager of Engineering

Subject: 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump
Station Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, to J. R. Filanc Construction Company for
$729,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to exccute the contract.
BACKGROUND

The 1630 West Recycled Water Pump Station (RWPS) is located at Vineyard Park along 6% Street
within the City of Ontario. The pump station boosts recycled water from the 1299 pressure zone
to the 1630 west pressure zone and reservoir. Since start-up, the west end of 1630 recycled water
system has been experiencing surges on the suction side of the pump station, which cause pumps
to shutdown. Additionally, high-pressure surges have caused damage to the end users’ irrigation
systems in the 1299 pressure zone. In September 2014, the Agency retained Stantec Consulting to
perform an analysis of the RW system to determine the cause of the system surges. Stantec
recommended remedying the surge situation in the 1299 pressure zone by installing a 1,000 cubic
foot surge tank on the suction side of the 1630 West RWPS.



1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 2 of 3

The 1630 East RWPS is located at a Cucamonga Valley Water District Reservoir site on East
Avenue in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. The 1630 East pipeline and pump station are equipped
with a pressurized surge protection system. Since the facility startup in December 2011, staff has
been experiencing operational difficulties with the existing surge protection system. Currently, the
air compressors are located inside a sound proof enclosure, if these compressors run longer than
30 minutes they trip a hi-temperature switch. After review by Agency staff and Stantec, it was
decided to install new air compressors inside the pump room and upgrade the control system of
the surge protection system.

On November 18, 2015, a request for bids was advertised to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Six (6) contractors participated in the job walk. On January 14,
2016, the following bids were received:

Bidder's Name Price
J. R. Filanc Construction Company, Inc. $729,000
Humphrey Constructors $928,000
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. $999,100
Norstar Pluming and Engineering, Inc. $1,145,000
Engineer’s Estimate $903,000

J. R. Filanc Construction Company is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$729,000. Due to the $200,000 cost differential between J. R. Filanc and the next responsive
bidder, staff contacted and received confirmation from J. R. Filanc of their bid price of $729,000.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor Augmentation) $193,000
Construction . $729,000
Construction Management (Consultant, IEUA and Labor Augmentation) | $146,000
Construction Contingency {(~15%) $132,000
Total Project Cost $1,200,000
| Total Project Budget $1,590,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone | Date
Construction Contract Award February 2016
Construction Completion September 2016

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16



1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 3 of 3

The 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project is part of the
Agency’s Water Reliability Business Goal to support maximizing beneficial reuse of recycled
water to enhance reliability and reduce dependence on Imported Water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the design services contract with Stantec
Consulting for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station
Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, for the not-to-exceed amount of $729,000 is within the
total project budget of $1,590,000 in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

PJG:CB:S8:nm

G:\Board-Rec\2016116020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16



Joauibug Joluag
'J'd ‘M2IBN ULISEN 1DOILSIG VALV TVAIDINNW ¥V

£>uaby sanjiin andwiz pupjuy

BupoeuiBuz Jo ebeusly
_'3d‘suoig puneyg .




yueyl abing "3 0£9L

LOINASIA NAIVM TedEINOW ¥

z A3u3by sanin 2773 pUbf fd

palinbal
s| Buiwwelbold/jonuoo abins jeuolippy =

2INSO[oUd s10ssaldwoo
Jie ay) uiyum dn-spjing ainjesadwa] =

W8)SAS uoIo8jold 9bINng MY '3 0€91

abewep paulelsns
JO YSU 1B SJaWo)snd Jo saijioe) uonebul| =

sainssaid
uonons ybiy pue mo| buiousiiadxy =



¢ [ ouemopAmd

St

0€9t

o SN P

S g,

uoliels
dwnd ‘M 0€91

Aemaalq 0l _

6621

R T ) -

i

Ler e
¥

off #3moen “ ‘

SRRV HTE T

W few i :
ipb £ i 2 ,
Ry f ) e
4w Al e
e o ¥ o
- : . 3 E = m- .T l\
[ ATTA (| Wy u.
B WTY ; :

1 _ -

M -
'3 0891 o

.b.

- % J i
N

g

ebuow

BOND Oyouey




JNUISIO BV TRAIDINDTY ¥V

b aétﬂgfy

walsAg joJjuo) 3 0€91

WB)SAS |0J]U0D dA0JdW| =
s10Sso1dwod Jie mau ||elsu| =

:uonels duind M '3 0€91 -

10ssa1dwod Jie Mau e ||ejsu| =
auoz7
| Esmwm._n_.mmwv hoh_ yuey abuns ¢l 0001 |[eISU| =
o G S co_Em dund, MY ‘M 089} -



LONEASIG HALVM TYAIDINY ¥

S Aouably ST oAdW puiy ﬁy
i

000°€06$ ejewnysg s Joaulbug
000°'GYL 1S ‘ou| ‘Buuesuibug pue bullun|d JejSIoN
004'666$ ‘oU| ‘UOKONLISUOD BBUS ‘AT
000°826% s10}19n.su0)) Assydwny
000°62.% ‘ou| ‘Auedwos) uoRoNISUo) dsuelld Y

aweN 19ppig




910z lequeides uonje|dwos) uononIsuo)

9102z Aenigsd pJemy JOBJIUOD UOIJONIISUO)
G10Z 1eqUIsAON uonsjdwon ubiseq
000°065°L$ Jobpng j03f0.d |ejoL
000°00Z°}$ 1509 j039foud |ejol

000°2EL$ (%G 1~) Aousbuuod uononssuoD
000'9%1$ (uonjejuswBny JogeT pue yN3|) Juswabeueyy UOIIONIISUCD

uoIonJIsuo)

000'62.$ .
000°‘€61% (uonejuslbny Joge pue yN3| 1ueynsuo)) ubiseg

1S09 pajeuwjs3y uondiiosag




Usjep) pepodu) ue ssuspuadap
SVl 3] (D AT S R e Bk R nmﬁaoﬁ oV BV IR R SR
YGRS (2RSS &cﬁm\“m& VMRS \Q:mmq BHID th s tm_@& S

“J0B1JUOD U} 9]N08X8 0] Jobeue|y [BJaudS) ay} szuoyjne pue
000°62.$ 0 Junowe pasoxa-0}-jou 8y} Joj GGOGENT "ON 108foid ‘uonosioid
abing MM 0€9L 8yl Jo} uononisuod ouell{ Y T O} pJeme JOBJUOID
uonoNJIsuoo ay) eaoidde siojoauiq JOo pieog 8yl Jeyl Spuswuwiodal Jels




SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of , 2016,
by and between J. R. Filanc Construction Company, inc., hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor,” and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
located in San Bemardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Stations Surge
Protection_System Improvements, Project No. EN15055, in accordance with the
specifications and drawings, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor,
materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials,
equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be furnished
by said Agency, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said
specifications and drawings.

For furmishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for
all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the
action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during
the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of
every description connected with the work; aiso for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said specifications are
expressly stipulated to be bome by said Agency; and for completing the work in
accordance with the requirements of said specifications and drawings, said
Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation therefore,
the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment,
in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn
on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and
Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and
set forth in this below.



Total Bid Price: $729,000
Seven Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand Dollars.

if this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the quantities
constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full perfformance
of the covenants herein contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening
of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set
forth.

The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work to
the satisfaction of the Agency two hundred and forty (240) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of FOUR THOUSAND
($4,000) doliars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty. Liquidated Damages will be assessed
against the CONTRACTOR for the CONTRACTOR's failure to meet schedule
mandatory milestones. The Liquidated Damages shall be assessed for shop
drawings and submittals for the surge tank and air compressors that are not
approved by the Agency within sixty (60) days after the award of the Contract at a
daily amount of SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY ($750) dollars for each day of
delay.



10.

11.

12.

13.

in addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails
to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct
from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in
accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B - Instruction
to Bidders, Part 5.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the General
Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations"; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D —Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General Conditions
. Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and
Equipment"; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part
12.0, "Safety and Protection” or General Conditions Section H — Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace”.

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on
the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00} Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor or
any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Articie 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require alil
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the
California Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have fumished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.



14.

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted
by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or subcontractors under
or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense
for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Iniand
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California. w
By By } L”_‘

General Manager Tifie VWé ydesivest




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1L



N

| Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

wg_

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager
Submitted by: " Kenneth Tuliau
Manager of Maintenance
Subject: RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Authorize the single source procurement ot new aeration basin membrane diffusers and the
membrane diffuser reskinning services for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4)
from OVIVO USA, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the purchase.

BACKGROUND

Aeration basins are a critical component of a wastewater treatment process. The purpose of an
acration basin is to create biological conditions to further consume waste from the influent stream
and convert influent ammonia to nitrate, through nitrification process. A fine bubble aeration

system is installed within the aeration basin to provide an environment to support the biology for
these reactions to take place.

RP-4, located in Rancho Cucamonga, CA, is equipped with a fine bubble aeration system,
consisting of Aerostrip® T3.5-18 membrane diffusers. Four hundred sixty diffusers blanket the
floor of a single aeration basin train. There are a total of six aeration basin trains at RP-4. The
membrane diffusers are over ten years old and have reached the end of their useful lives. The life
expectancy for a membrane diffuser ranges from three to ten years. Previously, in FY 2014/15
there were purchases of OVIVO membranes for the facility to address those that were in full failure



RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
February 17, 2016
Page 2

through the various trains. With recent changes in critical performance, management has
determined the need to perform repairs to all membranes across the six trains.

On November 16, 2015, staff requested pricing from OVIVO USA, LLC. OVIVO USA, LLC
offered the pricing and terms, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000. OVIVO is the
exclusive agent of Aerostrip® technology in the United States. The proposed price from OVIVO
for all six aeration trains includes a 23% discount, saving the Agency a total of $213,713. Of the
total contract cost, the Agency will be invoiced half of the total contract cost for FY 2015/16, and

the remaining half will be paid in FY 2016/17, upon receipt of all project deliverables from
OVIVO.

Completing the aeration basin membrane diffuser service is in line with the IEUA Business Goal
of Wastewater Management to maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential
service demands.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cost of the RP-4 aeration basin membrane diffuser service, for the not-to-exceed amount of
$1,032,000 is within the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund, Project budget
of $600,000 is budgeted under PA15006 for Fiscal Year 2015/16 and $600,000 will be budgeted
under PA17006 for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16026 Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
2-17-16



LDIMASIA Y3LVM TVAIDINOW V
A>uaby sapyng andw3 pupjuj ,U
B

921AJI8S JasNYI SueIqud|
uiseg UoneIdy y-dy




LOTRLSHO FLLVAA TWILANIN ¥

uiel) Jad si1asnyip Q9 -

suleJ) uiseq uonelse 9 -

suiseg uonelay -dy



LONESHD WAXYA TVEDWNMN Y

‘SpuBWISp
80IAJBS [BI)USSSS J98LU O] Saljflo.) pue swelsAs uiyum Ajoedes uejurews

0] Juswabeuey Jojemalse JO [eos) ssauisng S.Aauaby 8y} jo ped si 82IAJIas SiY |

‘eseyo.nd
oY) anoaxa o) Jobeuepy [esouss) 8y} 8zuoyine pue 000CE0'LS
JO posoxa-0}-jou B 10} DT VSN OAIAQ woy) S8dIAles Bujuuysal
oy} pue SJ1asnyIp sUBIqUSW UISed UOljelae Mau JO Juswalndold 8dInos
a|buis a8y} anoidde sio)oauig Jo pleog 8y} Jeyl spuswwodsl Jels

UuollepusawWWwod9y




	2-17-16 CBRFA & IEUA Board Agenda.pdf
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Consent 1H
	Consent 1I
	Consent 1J
	Consent 1K
	Consent 1L


